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RE: Objednévka 5. 767824021 Ga

24-01-15 17:10

Dobn’r den,

Potvrzuji pFijetiobjednévky, p‘r'edpokladam’r termin doruéeni pro poioiky, kteroujsou skladem, je tento pétek.

UpFesnim pozdéji

Ab‘mtt laboratories, 5.17.0.

Evmpsicé 2591f33d

Czech Republic / Slovakia ,-’ 1 69 00 Praha 6

Hungary [Baitics/Siovenia Czech Republic

Malecuiar Biagnostic

3Abbott

This mmmunicati on may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, orexempt from disciosure. if ycu are not the intended recipient, pleasie note that any other
dissemination, distribution, use or copying ofthis communicaticm is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in errorshould notify the senderimmediateiy by
telephone or by return e-maii and defete it frurn their computer,

From:

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 4:53 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: Objednévka é. 767824021/Ga vysoutéieno v r. 2020

IEXfiTRNAL Emma; 9m; iiiak Eénks 0? Spam attachments 2% yuu recognize; the? finder and msw this mntem i: am]

Dobrg’l den,
v pFiloze naleznete zévaznou objednévku. Prosime o akceptaci objednévky a popfipadé o sdéleni
pfedpoklédaného terminu dodém’.

Dékujeme za spolupréci.

Fakultm’ nemocnice Hradec Kra'lové

Ustav kiinické biochemie a diagnostikv
Sokolské 581, 500 05 Hradec Krélové - Nov' Hradec Krélové
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